CDBG-DR 4-9
NOTICE OF CONTRACT AWARD AND PRECONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE 


TO:			Department for Local Government
			100 Airport Road, 3rd Floor
			Frankfort, KY 40601

			Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs
			U. S. Department of Labor
			600 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Place
			Romano Mazzoli Federal Building, Room 352
			Louisville, Kentucky 40202

FROM:		Click or tap here to enter text.

DATE:		Click or tap to enter a date.

SUBJECT:		Award of Contract/Preconstruction Conference


This is to inform you that Click or tap here to enter text., Click or tap here to enter text. at Click or tap here to enter text., Click or tap here to enter text., has been awarded a contract Click or tap here to enter text. on Click or tap to enter a date. to                                            Click or tap here to enter text. in the City/County of  Click or tap here to enter text.. The contract document was signed Click or tap to enter a date..  The number of the applicable wage decision is     Click or tap here to enter text..  The contract is for  $ Click or tap here to enter text..  The estimated start of construction is Click or tap to enter a date..  Contract completion is estimated to be Click or tap to enter a date..  A Preconstruction Conference will be held concerning this project at Click or tap here to enter text. on Click or tap to enter a date. at Click or tap here to enter text..
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